

Re: Checking In...

From: "Phillips, Dave (MAG)" <dave.phillips@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 02 Apr 2017 12:13:08 -0400

6476461283

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Phillips, Dave (MAG)
Subject: Re: Checking In...

Excellent. What number can I reach you at that hour?
And thanks for accommodating. Will not take much time.

Atel/

Original Message

From: Phillips, Dave (MAG)
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Checking In...

Sure.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Phillips, Dave (MAG)
Subject: Re: Checking In...

Is noon possible, sir?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Apr 2, 2017, at 9:28 AM, Phillips, Dave (MAG) <Dave.Phillips@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Can we chat around 11?
>
>
> _____
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: April 2, 2017 9:27 AM
> To: Phillips, Dave (MAG)
> Subject: Checking In...
>
> Hi.

>

> We are working on implementing the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan, and you will recall that we had previously discussed some thorny legal / constitutional questions. An outcome of my most recent check in with PO was to ask me to brief you on our current position / next steps.

>

> If you have time today for a call would be swell, I'm actually in the office most of today. However, appreciating the weekend request - just let me know and we can find the time during the week ahead. Not terribly urgent, but I suppose important.

>

> Hope you are keeping well.

>

> Atel/

>

>

> Andrew Teliszewsky

>

> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

> Ministry of Energy

> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

> 416-327-3550 (o)

> 416-436-6370 (m)